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Shawna Senko

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 9:36 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Hong Wang; Shawna Senko

Subject: RE: Docket No. 130227-TP - Verizon Florida and Nextel South - Amendment
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

I have made that revision.

I have also added Nextel South Corp. as a party of record with the following contact
information. Please advise if this is correct:

Nextel South Corp.
Attention : Ellen Fuller
6360 Sprint Parkway
Overland Park , KS 66251
ellen.fuller@sprint.com

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 9:29 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket No. 130227-TP - Verizon Florida and Nextel South - Amendment

That looks fine. Thanks, Dorothy.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 9:28 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Shalonda Hopkins; Mark Long; Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang; Shawna Senko
Subject: RE: Docket No. 130227-TP - Verizon Florida and Nextel South - Amendment

Thank you for bringing this to our attention, Jeff. We will make that correction. Also, for the sake of
consistency, we will change the docket title from:

Request for approval of Amendment No. 3 to the interconnection agreement with Nextel South Corp.
by Verizon Florida LLC, f/k/a Verizon Florida Inc.

to:

Request for approval of Amendment No. 3 to interconnection agreement between Nextel South Corp.
and Verizon Florida LLC (f/k/a Verizon Florida Inc.).

Let me know if there are any problems with that.

Dorothy
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From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 8:53 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Shalonda Hopkins; Mark Long; Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang

Subject: Docket No. 130227-TP - Verizon Florida and Nextel South - Amendment

Dorothy, please change the docket title to remove unbundling, resale and collocation since those elements are not a
part of the underlying ICA.

Jeff Bates

Research Associate

Office of Telecommunications
V - (850) 413-6538
F—(850)413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE I. BROWN

Jublic Serpice Commizsion

August 27, 2013 ADMIN}STRATHVE

Dulaney L. O'Roark 111
One Verizon Place
Alpharetta, Georgia 30004

Re: Docket No. 130227-TP
Dear Mr. O'Roark:

This will acknowledge receipt of the Request for approval of Amendment No. 3 to the
interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation agreement with Nextel South Corp. by Verizon
Florida LLC, f/k/a Verizon Florida Inc, which was filed in this office on August 26, 2013, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Office of Commission Clerk
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